Edwards, Jonathon

From:

Sent: 11 October 2021 09:43
To: Rackley, Shaun
Subject: RE: Simon Setters

Simon was signed off between 21.50 and 23.29 so we have no knowledge of his movements between these
times. He signed back on at 23.29 and completed a job to greenway rd at 23.48

Hope this helps

On 8 Oct 2021 12:49, "Rackley, Shaun" <Shaun.Rackley@torbay.gov.uk> wrote:
‘I

Please could | have details of the 23:00hrs journey?

I'm dealing with a complaint against this driver around that time, hence I'm looking at whom he had in his
vehicle and his movements.

Thanks

Shaun

Shaun Rackley | Licensing Officer |

Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torguay, TQ1 3DR

01803 208025 | shaun.rackiey @torbay.gov. uk

Facebook | Twitter | Linked!n | Instagram




This electronic email 1s confidential and may also be privileged. 1 you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender, and please delete the message from your system immediately. The views in this message are personal;

they are not necessanly those of Torbay Council.

B o ————
Sent: ctober 111:15

To: Rackley, Shaun <Shaun.Rackley@torbay.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Simon Setters

Hi Shaun.

We can confirm Simon was working on Saturday.
According to our records he completed a 9pm pick up and another at 23.30.
Happy to help in anyway.

Is there anything we need to be aware of?

Many thanks,

On 8 Oct 2021 09:08, "Rackley, Shaun" < > wrote:

Hi-

Please can you confirm if Simon Setters did any jobs for_ on Saturday 2" October between 2100 hrs
and 2359 hrs.

If so please can you provide me with the details.
Thanks

Shaun



e

Shaun Rackley | Licensing Officer |

Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR

01803 208025 | shaun rackley@torbay gov uk

www.torbay gov.uk

Facebook | Twitter | Linkedin | lnstagram

This electronic emall is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender, and please delete the message from your system immediately. The views in this message are personal; they are not
necessarily those of Torbay Council.

On 8 Oct 2021 09:08, "Rackley, Shaun" <Shaun.Rackley@torbay gov.uk> wrote:
Hillll

Please can you confirm if Simon Setters did any jobs for-n Saturday 2" October between 2100 hrs
and 2359 hrs.

if so please can you provide me with the details.
Thanks

Shaun

Shaun Rackley | Licensing Officer |

Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR

01803 208025 | shaun.rackley@torbay.gov.uk

www torbay.gov.uk

Facebook | Twitter | Linkedin | Instagram
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This electronic email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender, and please delete the message from your system immediately. The views in this message are personal; they are not
necessarily those of Torbay Council.

On 8 Oct 2021 09:08, "Rackley, Shaun" <Shaun.Rackley@torbay.gov.uk> wrote:

L

Please can you confirm if Simon Setters did any jobs fo_on Saturday 2" Qctober between 2100 hrs
and 2359 hrs.

If so please can you provide me with the details.
Thanks

Shaun

Shaun Rackley | Licensing Officer |

Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torguay, TQ1 3DR

01803 208025 | shaun.rackley@torbay.gov.uk

www torbay gov.uk

Facebook | Twitter | Linkedin | Instagram

This electronic email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender, and please delete the message from your system immediately. The views in this message are personal; they are not
necessarily those of Torbay Council.





